DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. _L_‘ﬁé s. 2017

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads

Others concerned

.

s
Léﬁfm G. BPGAYONG, PhD, CESO VI

S?‘ Schools Division Superintendent

December 5, 2017

ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 482, S. 2017
RE: Attendance and Participation to the Conduct of the L & D on Ethical Standards
in Communication including Social Media

The SDO Dagupan City will conduct the L & D on Ethical Standards in Communication
including Social Media on 6 December 2017 at DCNHS Library. Registration starts at 7:30AM.

The following are the participants from the Division Office for the conduct of the said

program:
1. Isabelita Daroya 12. Gerlie Galupar
2. Marilou Llamas 13. Catherine Prestoza
3. Ronie Bonao 14. Zenaida Bandong
4. Perpetua Barongan 15. Cristina Solano
5. Ophelia Vergonia 16. Angelita Liwag
6. Alicia Quimboy 17. Marina Festejo
7. Manolita Ordofio 18. Jane Salayog
8. Segundina Gabat 19. Reymond Villare
9. Ma. Kristina Lopez 20. Marissa Perez

10. Princess Esguerra
11. Mary Ann Quinto

For information and guidance.

21. Irish Solis
22. Mitchellene Rivo




